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June 14, 2017  

By Email 
Ashley Gorski 
Patrick C. Toomey 
National Security Project 
American Civil Liberties Union 
125 Broad Street  
New York, NY 10004  
 

Re: ACLU v. National Security Agency, et al., 13 Civ. 9198 (AT) (MHD) 
 

Dear Ms. Gorski and Mr. Toomey: 
 

I write to provide a supplemental release of one one-page document, referenced in the 
parties’ prior motion papers and the Court’s Memorandum Opinion and Order as “CIA 46.”  The 
document bears Bates number C06240507.  CIA has determined that it can and will make a 
discretionary supplemental release of this document, as to which CIA previously asserted 
privilege.  The email transmitting this letter will include a PDF version of the document. 

 
  Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this matter. 
 
              Sincerely, 
 

JOON H. KIM 
Acting United States Attorney 
 

By:  _s/ David S. Jones           _________ 
DAVID S. JONES 
JEAN-DAVID BARNEA 
Assistant United States Attorneys 
86 Chambers Street, 3rd Floor 
New York, New York 10007 
Telephone: (212) 637-2739/2679  
Email: David.Jones6@usdoj.gov 
  Jean-David.Barnea@usdoj.gov 
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86 Chambers Street 
              New York, New York 10007 

U.S. Department of Justice 
 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of New York 


